
 

 

 

 

 

 

September 20, 2022 

 

Steve Hautzinger 

Design Planner 

Village of Arlington Heights  

Department of Planning and Community Development 

33 South Arlington Heights Road 

Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

     

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL  

Re: Letter for Variation and Hardship Request - Southpoint Shopping Center 

Dear Mr. Hautzinger:  

The purpose of this letter is to (i) formally request another sign variance that does not include the 

condition of an IDOT approved RIRO and (ii) provide an update on the RIRO.   

On April 12, 2022, we received approval from the Design Commission for a single tenant pylon 

sign and on May 13, 2022, the Village Board approved the Ordinance granting us the right to 

install the approved pylon sign. However, within the Ordinance a condition was imposed that only 

allowed the sign to be installed if the Illinois Department of Transportation (“IDOT”) approved a 

Right-In-Right-Out (“RIRO”) along Rand Road near the proposed sign.  

The imposition of the condition was a mistake on our part to not be clear that At Home only 

requires the single tenant pylon sign in that location and does not require the RIRO to be approved 

or installed.  To re-state this, At Home requires the pylon sign in the approved location prior to 

their opening. They do NOT require the RIRO. At Home is currently planning to open by early 

Spring of 2023.  

As stated above, it’s imperative that we’re able to install the pylon sign as soon as possible. 

Attached to this letter as Exhibit A is the originally approved Hardship Letter dated February 25, 

2022. 

 

            

         

           

  

On August 16, 2022, we received a second round of comments from IDOT, and our engineer, Cliff 

Toberman, is working to address all of IDOT’s additional concerns and he will re-submit the 

Update on RIRO

While this is not a requirement by At Home, we’re continuing a good faith effort to receive 
approval for the RIRO. Given IDOT delays described further below, we anticipate we will not 
know until the Spring of 2023 whether or not we will have IDOT approval. At this point, we would 
handicap this at a 95% chance of success.



 
 

application for re-review for the third time. Please see Exhibit B for IDOT correspondence. IDOT 

has been taking 90 days plus to provide feedback. Please see Exhibit B for a full timeline of our 

efforts with the Village and IDOT regarding the RIRO.  

Again, At Home does not require the RIRO to be installed prior to opening, but they do require 

the pylon sign to be installed. If the driveway is approved in early 2023, we plan to install the 

RIRO post the store opening. If it does not get approved then we will not install the RIRO.  

Section 30-902 Standards 

Standard: The difficulty or peculiar hardship is not self-created by the petitioner. 

Response: The hardship is not self-created. The angled positioning of the building in relation to 

the road and the mature trees along Rand Road produce a substantial visibility issue for this 

particular parcel that is unique to this property. This has been an issue with every retailer that has 

toured the site. The driveway condition to the original variance has become an additional hardship 

given the IDOT delays. As mentioned above, it is unlikely that the developer will be able install 

the sign in time for At Home planned store opening date. 

Standard: The granting of the variation shall not create a traffic hazard, a depreciation of nearby 

property values or otherwise be detrimental to public health, safety, morals, and welfare. 

Response: The pylon sign does not create a traffic hazard. The surrounding properties will most 

likely experience increased shopping demand and sales. With At Home as a tenant in the Shopping 

Center, the adjoining properties will likely experience increased leasing activity and higher 

property values. The owners of the neighboring properties at the Shopping Center are in full 

support of bringing At Home to Arlington Heights and our request for this sign variance. 

Standard: The variation will serve to relieve the applicant from a difficulty attributable to the 

location, topography, circumstances on nearby properties or other peculiar hardship; and not 

merely serve to provide the applicant with a competitive advantage over similar businesses. 

Response: As stated in the response above, the angled positioning of the building in relation to the 

road and the mature trees along Rand Road produce a substantial visibility issue for this particular 

parcel that is unique to this property. A new monument sign is a contingency for At Home to join 

the Shopping Center and relieve the visibility complications from Rand Road. It does not create a 

competitive advantage to other property owners. By way of example, Floor and Décor is another 

big box retailer and anchor and our neighboring property, and they have their own single tenant 

monument sign along Palatine Road. We’re requesting a similar sign for our property along Rand 

Road. The updated variance will relieve the applicant from the driveway condition and allow the 

sign to be installed in time for At Home to open to the public. 

Standard: The variation will not alter the essential character of the locality. 

Response: The proposed drawings show the stone base of the sign as identically matching the 

existing Southpoint multi-tenant signs and will not alter the character of the Shopping Center.  

Standard: The applicant’s business cannot reasonably function under the standards of this Chapter. 



 

   

 

 

 

Response: The business cannot function as a Class A shopping center without the increased 

visibility that a single tenant monument sign provides. As stated above, At Home or any other 

Class A national or regional retailers that have toured the site would not lease the space without 

the increased visibility of a single tenant monument sign on Rand Road.  

We look forward to continuing to work with the Village to bring At Home to South Point Shopping 

center and to create a first-class retail destination.  

 

  

  

 Sincerely,  

 

  

  

 Scott Phillips 

Ma Principal 

 

  

Matthew Baird



 
 

Exhibit A – Originally Approved Hardship Letter 

 

  



 

   

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

Exhibit B – RIRO & Sign Timeline 

 

 

• April 20, 2021 – Engaged Norman J. Toberman & Associates, LLC to conduct a survey 

and begin drafting plans. 

 

• June 10, 2021 – Submitted preliminary plans to Sam Hubbard at the Village of Arlington 

Heights (“VAH”) Department of Planning and Community Development. 

 

• July 26, 2021 – Received preliminary feedback from VAH. 

 

• September 28, 2021 – Submitted revised preliminary plans and traffic study report to the 

VAH. 

 

• October 21, 2021 – Received additional preliminary feedback from VAH and 

preliminary approval. 

 

• December 9, 2021 – Submitted plans and traffic study to the Illinois Department of 

Transportation (“IDOT”). Reference number 016101538. 

 

• March 22, 2022 – Received report and comments from IDOT. Full report is below in 

Exhibit B.  

 

• April 12, 2022 – Received approval for the proposed At Home ground sign by the Design 

Commission, however, with the condition that the proposed RIRO is approved by VAH 

and IDOT. 

 

• May 6, 2022 – Submitted revised plans and traffic study to IDOT. 

 

• May 13, 2022 – VAH Board approved the ground sign. 

 

• June 6, 2022 – VAH Board signed and recorded Ordinance. 

 

• August 16, 2022 – Received report and an additional round of comments from IDOT. 

Full report is below in Exhibit B.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

     



 

   

 

 

 

  

     
Exhibit C - IDOT Review Letters



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 



 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 
 

 


